
GEORGEVILLE. 
 
 Dr. P. P. Rich, a native of Connecticut, received his education in his native state, and was past the 
meridian of life when he came to this county.  He was the first physician the settled in the vicinity of 
Georgeville – perhaps about 1828 – and lived on different farms while he remained in that part of the 
county.  He is represented as being a remarkably fine scholar, but was in limited circumstance, and had to 
labor under many disadvantages.  He was not appreciated as a physician by the people as much as he would 
have been, had he been in the possession of the means to secure a good outfit, and devote his time 
exclusively to his profession.  He moved to one of the western states about 1836. 
 Dr. T. M. Laney, a native of Maryland, where he was educated, studied medicine with Dr. Goodhart, 
of Dayton, Armstrong county, and graduated at the Medical Department of the University of Maryland, at 
Baltimore.  He located at Georgeville, in 1851, and remained there till 1853, when he moved to Blairsville, 
and practiced his profession there till 1865, when he moved to Savannah, Missouri.  He was surgeon of the 
206th Regiment Pennsylvania Volunteers one year. 
 Dr. W. L. Morrow, a native of Virginia, was educated at the Jacksonville Academy – studied medicine 
with Dr. Mabon – graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located at Georgeville in 1853, 
and remained there till 1855.  He moved to Elderton, Armstrong county, and spent a few years there, and 
then moved to Three Forks, in the same county, where he resides at present. 
 Dr. John S. McTrott, a native of Brushvalley township, studied medicine with Dr. Creeswell, of 
Clarion county; located in Georgeville in 1860, practiced there a few years; moved to Clarksburg about 
1864, then to Apollo, and in a short time to Beaver Falls, Beaver county.  In 1872 he moved to 
Philadelphia, 1705 Christian street. 
 Dr. James Morrow, a native of South Mahoning township, was educated at Dayton Academy; studied 
medicine with Dr. McEwen; graduated at Cleveland, O., located at Georgeville in 1867, and practiced there 
about eighteen months.  He then spent a year in Philadelphia, and moved to Sheakleyville, Mercer county, 
Pennsylvania. 
 Dr. J. R. Ewing, a native of Conemaugh township; educated at the academies in the county; studied 
medicing; graduated at Cincinnati; located in Georgeville in 1872.  He moved to Plummville the following 
year; spent a year there and moved to Louisville; only remained there a short time, and then moved to 
Oakland Cross Roads, Westmoreland county, where he now resides. 
 


